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February 28, 2022

Licensing Assistant Section

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |
2100 Renaissance Blvd., Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Re: NRC License #47-01458-01; notification of temporary RSO

This is to notify you of the assignment of a temporary Radiation Safety Officer. Effective
March 3, 2022, James W. Israel, M.S., DABR, will act as temporary RSO. Mr. Israel
served as the Radiation Safety Officer on this license from January 1987 to April 2018.

We have enclosed an RSO Management Agreement letter for your review.

If you have any questions or require additional information, contact James W. Israel, at
(681) 342-1832. His email address is james.israel1@wvumedicine.org.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

NaCERD

Michael Tillman
President




